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From: alan mil   
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 7:54 AM 
 
Subject: Fire Prevention - USE CARB FUNDS BURY POWER LINES! 

 

WARNING - This email originated from outside the City of Chula Vista. Do not click any links and do 
not open attachments unless you can confirm the sender. 
PLEASE REPORT SUSPICIOUS EMAILS BY USING THE PHISH ALERT REPORT BUTTON or to 
reportphishing@chulavistaca.gov 

COPY TO 
NEWS 
MAYORS 
CITY COUNCILS 
SAN DIEGO COUNTY DA  
SAN DIEGO SUPERVISORS 
SANDAG REPRESENTATIVES 
CA STATE REPS AND SENATORS 
 
BCC TO COMMUNITY FED UP TAX LIES 
 
@SANDAG CLERK - Please place entire email with links and pictures into Public Record Comment 
the next scheduled Sandag Board Directors Meeting FRIDAY NON AGENDA PUBLIC COMMENT. 
https://www.sandag.org/calendar 
 
@CHULA VISTA CITY CLERK - Please place entire email with links and pictures into Public Record 
Comment the next scheduled Chula Vista City Meeting TUESDAY 5PM NON AGENDA PUBLIC 
COMMENT. 
https://www.chulavistaca.gov/departments/mayor-council/council-meeting-agenda 
 
@COUNTY SUPERVISOR CLERK - Please place entire email with links and pictures into Public 
Record Comment for next scheduled Supervisor Meeting TUESDAY NON AGENDA PUBLIC 
COMMENT. 
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/cob/bosa/index.html 
 
MY CARS, MY DRIVEWAY, YARD AND ENTIRE STREET ARE COVERED IN ASH 
I LIVE MILES AWAY FROM ANY OF THE MULTIPLE FIRES IN MY CITY 

LARGEST CARBON FOOTPRINT IN CALIFORNIA IS FIRES 

 

THIS IS NOT SNOW THIS IS SOMEBODY'S HOME 

mailto:reportphishing@chulavistaca.gov
https://www.sandag.org/calendar
https://www.chulavistaca.gov/departments/mayor-council/council-meeting-agenda
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/cob/bosa/index.html
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CARB uses Cap N Trade Funds for EV Chargers 
yet does not PREVENT two biggest cause of wildfires! 

USE CARB FUNDS BURY THE POWERLINES 

1969 - AMERICA ACCOMPLISHED MAN TO MOON 

2025 - FLEX ALERT SDGE CAN'T KEEP LIGHTS ON 

 
ENFORCE PROP 36 PREVENT HOMELESS STARTING FIRES 

 

1988 TRANSNET TAX PROMISED FREEWAY EXPANSION YET NOT STARTED 

WHEN WILL SANDAG CONSIDER FIRE EGRESS OUR LIVES AT STAKE? 

 
https://www.businessinsider.com/pge-caused-california-wildfires-safety-measures-2019-10?op=1 

https://www.businessinsider.com/pge-caused-california-wildfires-safety-measures-2019-10?op=1
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https://www.sdge.com/residential/electric-vehicles/electric-vehicle-climate-credit 
 
https://www.flexalert.org/what-is-flex-alert 

 
 
https://singletonschreiber.com/how-does-ab-1054-work-blog/ 
https://www.abc10.com/article/news/investigations/pge-bills-soar-safety-experts-slam-utilitys-
wildfire-plans/103-ecba9d3a-e8bc-47ca-a22d-f2f2e5e1802f 

https://www.sdge.com/residential/electric-vehicles/electric-vehicle-climate-credit
https://www.flexalert.org/what-is-flex-alert
https://singletonschreiber.com/how-does-ab-1054-work-blog/
https://www.abc10.com/article/news/investigations/pge-bills-soar-safety-experts-slam-utilitys-wildfire-plans/103-ecba9d3a-e8bc-47ca-a22d-f2f2e5e1802f
https://www.abc10.com/article/news/investigations/pge-bills-soar-safety-experts-slam-utilitys-wildfire-plans/103-ecba9d3a-e8bc-47ca-a22d-f2f2e5e1802f
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VOTERS WERE PROMISED TWICE 1988 AND 2004 TRANSNET TAX EXPAND FREEWAYS 

SANDAG IGNORES FREEWAYS FIRE EGRESS https://www.sandag.org/funding/transnet 

 
 
 
--  

Informative links below my signature BOOKMARK AND SHARE 

Ballotpedia to Research Facts every Candidate and Proposition :) 
Alan Curry  

 

SANDAG 2025 REGIONAL PLAN PAGE 4 
TRANSNET ALREADY FUNDED ROADS DOUBLE TAX 
CONVERT FREEWAY LANES TO MANAGED TOLL LANES 

https://www.sandag.org/funding/transnet
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https://www.sandag.org/-/media/SANDAG/Documents/PDF/regional-plan/2025-regional-
plan/2025-draft-proposed-regional-transportation-network-eng.pdf 
 

 
 
SAN DIEGO COUNTY VOTERS STOPPED SANDAG TAX 
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/10/04/endorsement-reject-measure-g-sandag-
is-dishonest-dysfunctional/ 

 
PROP 47 AG KAMALA HARRIS BILL MISLEADING TITLE 
"SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS AND SCHOOLS ACT" 
CHANGED FELONY TO MISDEMEANOR NO JAIL 

$950 THEFT NO JAIL ENCOURAGE DRUG ABUSE 
RESULTED HUGE INCREASE CA CRIME DRUG ABUSE 

https://www.sandag.org/-/media/SANDAG/Documents/PDF/regional-plan/2025-regional-plan/2025-draft-proposed-regional-transportation-network-eng.pdf
https://www.sandag.org/-/media/SANDAG/Documents/PDF/regional-plan/2025-regional-plan/2025-draft-proposed-regional-transportation-network-eng.pdf
https://www.sandag.org/-/media/SANDAG/Documents/PDF/regional-plan/2025-regional-plan/2025-draft-proposed-regional-transportation-network-eng.pdf
https://www.sandag.org/-/media/SANDAG/Documents/PDF/regional-plan/2025-regional-plan/2025-draft-proposed-regional-transportation-network-eng.pdf
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/10/04/endorsement-reject-measure-g-sandag-is-dishonest-dysfunctional/
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/10/04/endorsement-reject-measure-g-sandag-is-dishonest-dysfunctional/
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KAMALA HARRIS CAUSED THE HOMELESS DRUG TENTS 
CHARTS AND GRAPHS https://growsf.org/blog/prop-47/ 

https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-
problem/ 
 

 
 
PROP 47 measure required misdemeanor sentencing NO JAIL instead of felony for the following 
crimes $950 theft and drug use: [16][17] 

https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Init
iative_(2014) 

• Shoplifting, where the value of property stolen does not exceed $950 

• Grand theft, where the value of the stolen property does not exceed $950 

• Receiving stolen property, where the value of the property does not exceed $950 

• Forgery, where the value of forged check, bond or bill does not exceed $950 

• Fraud, where the value of the fraudulent check, draft or order does not exceed $950 

• Writing a bad check, where the value of the check does not exceed $950 

• PERSONAL USE OF MOST ILLEGAL DRUGS 

 
 
PROP 36 ELECTION RESULT SEE BALLOTPEDIA LINK 
DEMOCRATS AND UNIONS OPPOSED MAKE CRIME AGAINST LAW 
https:/ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_36,_Drug_and_Theft_Crime_Penalties_and_Trea
tment-Mandated_Felonies_Initiative_(2024) 

https://growsf.org/blog/prop-47/
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)#cite_note-laws-16
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)#cite_note-la-17
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)#cite_note-la-17
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_36,_Drug_and_Theft_Crime_Penalties_and_Treatment-Mandated_Felonies_Initiative_(2024)
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_36,_Drug_and_Theft_Crime_Penalties_and_Treatment-Mandated_Felonies_Initiative_(2024)
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EVERY CA CITY VOTED MAKE CRIME ILLEGAL AGAIN 
https://web.archive.org/web/20241106045649/https://electionresults.sos.ca.gov/returns/ma
ps/ballot-measures/prop/36 
 

 

https://ballotpedia.org/Elections 

 
 
https://vote.gov/ 

 

 

https://web.archive.org/web/20241106045649/https:/electionresults.sos.ca.gov/returns/maps/ballot-measures/prop/36
https://web.archive.org/web/20241106045649/https:/electionresults.sos.ca.gov/returns/maps/ballot-measures/prop/36
https://ballotpedia.org/Elections
https://vote.gov/

